COLLEGE OF WILLIAM AND MARY
INTERDEPARTMENTAL COMMUNICATION

January 25, 1991

TO: Faculty of Arts and Sciences
FROM: Committee on Nominations and Elections

SUBJECT: Nominatioms to be presented at the meeting of the Faculty
of Arts and Sciences on February 5, 1991

Note: Current committee assignments of nominees are listed in
parentheses

Faculty Assembly

Three—year terms to replace Martha Houle (Modern Languages) and Jack Willis
(English):

Larry Becker, Philosophy (Admissions Policy)
Richard Palmer, Theatre and Speech
Ronald St. Omge, Modern Languages (International Studies; Faculty
Marshals)
Jack Willis, English (Retention, Promotion and Tenure; Faculty
Liaison with BOV; Faculty Marshals: University Policy
Advisory)

Continuing members: James Livingston '93 (Religion), John Oakley '93 (Classical
Studies), Alan Fuchs '92 (Philosophy), Ann Reed '92 (English)

iﬁreé:}ear terms to replace Vimson Sutlive (Anthropology) and Deborah Ventis
(Psychology):

Jack Edwards, Government

Gary Kreps, Sociology (Assessment Steering; American Studies)

Thomas Sheppard, History

Kathleen Slevin, Sociology (Assessment Steering; Women's Studies
Advisory)

Continuing members: Dale Hoak "93 (History), Ronald Rapoport '93 (Government),
Joy Archer '92 (Physical Education), Jobn McGlennon '92 (Govermment), Leomard
Schifrin '92 (Economics)

Area III
Morton Eckhanse has agreed to serve during 1991-92, replacing Rolf Winter, who
will be on leave.




